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Mail Move to Inbox More
COMPOSE Fwd: Information regarding your Texas Seller Server TABC Course - Online Course Certificate of Completion from
SELLER SERVER Inbox %
Inbox (4)
Starred Clay Nov 5
to me
Important
Here's my TABC, but found out my food handlers had expired so will rénew that ASAP! Thank you again for everything!!
Sent Mail
Sent from my iPhone
Drafts (25)
forwarded 3
More Begin forwarded message
From: "| DRIVE SAFELY" <wecare@idnvesafely com>
Date: November 5, 2013 at 13:41:38 CST
To: Clayshurley@agmail.com
Search peaple Subject: Information regarding your Texas Seller Server TABC Course - Online Course Certificate of Completion from SELLER
SERVER
Cristian Torres Reply-To: "wecare@idnvesafely com" <wecare@idnvesafely com>
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AT Texas Seller Server TABC Course -

christian brasher
Savvy
yaacov lelva

Online Course

Certificate of Completion Information

Dear ALEXANDER SHURLEY,

This e-mail contains the information that will appear on your Certificate of Completion. Please raview the

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?shva=1 11/26/2013



